Simmons, Liz - FSIS

From: Clarkson, Robert - FSIS

Sent: Sunday, July 14, 2013 8:.03 PM
To: Thompson, Eric - FSIS
Subject: FW: Rains

Hi Mr. Thompson, another delay on the MO-DNR Inspection

From: Woodworth, Nada - FSIS

Sent: Saturday, July 13, 2013 10:14 AM
To: Clarkson, Robert - FSIS

Subject: RE: Rains

Rob,

I spoke with David Rains yesterday and the DNR inspection of the lagoon did NOT happen. He said the appointment was
made for 1:00 pm and the inspector called him at noon and informed him that someone in Jeff City had called it off
again. The inspector was in Gallatin when he was called and told NOT to proceed. He told David that it may be
rescheduled for next week.

David said he will fet you and | know as soon as something concrete happens.
Have a nice weekend.

Nada J. Woodworth, DVM

SPHV/EIAQ, Springdale District EEOAC Chairperson
Chillicothe, MO. Circuit

Maysvilie, MO. Mini-Circuit

816-632-9669 {Cell)

GO CATS!

From: Clarkson, Robert - FSIS

Sent: Thursday, july 11, 2013 9:20 AM
To: Woodworth, Nada - FSIS

Subject: Fw: Rains

If he contacts you, give me a call. We need 1o get a copy of the General Permit to the DO.
Rob Clarkson, DVM

Frontline Supervisor
785-764-9945

————— Original Message -

From: Clarkson, Robert - FSIS

Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2013 02:17 PM Coordinated Universal Time

To: Thompson, Eric - FSIS

Cc: Bane, Robert - FSIS; Cornett, Julie - FSIS; Kiecker, Paul - FSIS; Woodworth, Nada - FSIS
Subject: Rains

1 AR0004751



I spoke with Mr. Rains this morning. He stated MO-DNR is inspecting his lagoon today at 1:00 pm. He is going to contact
‘ me or Dr. Woodworth when he gets his approval.

Rob Clarkson, DVM
Frontline Supervisor
;; 785-764-9945
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